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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: mlburrou@southernco.com
Cc: gdwaters@southernco.com; gnterry@southernco.com; Sarasua, Armando; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;


hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0050014-022-AV, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Electric Generating Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 31, 2012 11:16:26 AM
Attachments: 0050014-022-AV Final Notice Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Burroughs: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: GULF POWER COMPANY 
Facility Name: LANSING SMITH PLANT 
Project Number: 0050014-022-AV 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION 
Facility County: BAY


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0050014.022.AV.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
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NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT REVISION 



In the Matter of an 
Application for Permit Revision by: 



Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida  32520-0100 



Responsible Official: 



     Mr. Michael Burroughs, Vice-President, Power 
     Generation 



 



Permit No. 0050014-022-AV 
Lansing Smith Electric Generating Plant  
Title V Air Operation Permit Revision 
Bay County 



Enclosed is the final permit revision package for the Title V air operation permit for the Lansing Smith Electric 
Generating Plant.  The existing facility is located in Bay County at 4300 County Road 2300, Southport, Florida.  
This permit is issued pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes. 



Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by 
filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the 
Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal 
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed 
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 
 



 
 
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



JFK/sa/tbc 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package 
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to 
these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested 
before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



Mr. Michael Burroughs, Gulf Power Company:  mlburrou@southernco.com 
Mr. G. Dwain Waters, Gulf Power Company:  gdwaters@southernco.com 
Mr. Gregory Terry, Gulf Power Company:  gnterry@southernco.com 
Mr. Armando Sarasua, DEP Northwest District Office:  armando.sarasua@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Ana Oquendo, U.S. EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov  
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 








						2012-12-31T10:43:52-0500


			Syed Arif








						2012-12-31T10:56:58-0500


			Lynn Scearce


















by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Waters, G. Dwain
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: Crist, Scholz, Smith NOx Averaging
Date: Thursday, November 08, 2012 10:55:45 AM
Attachments: image002.png


I will proceed with these attachments with the newspapers this morning.  Dwain


 


From: Holtom, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 9:45 AM
To: Waters, G. Dwain
Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Cascio, Tom
Subject: FW: Crist, Scholz, Smith NOx Averaging


 


Dwain,


Attached are the Word versions of the Public Notices for your Acid Rain
revisions for you to give to the newspapers.  I am in the process of reviewing
the permit documents (only minor editorial changes to formats and updating
the letter head within the permit) and should be able to distribute the
draft/proposed packages this afternoon. 


Jon Holtom, P.E., CPM


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management


Office of Air Permitting and Compliance


(850) 717-9079 


FAX:  (850) 717-9097


Email:  jon.holtom@dep.state.fl.us


 


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To
learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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From: Linero, Alvaro 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 10:21 AM
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: Crist, Scholz, Smith NOx Averaging


 


Do the three public notices look O.K. to you?


If so, please send WORD version to Dwain.


A. A. Linero, P.E.


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Office of Permitting and Compliance


850-717-9076


 


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To
learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 10:10 AM
To: Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Cascio, Tom; Terry, Greg N.
Subject: RE: NOx files on FTP site


 


Crist and Smith draft Acid Rain permits look ok to me.  Please finalize and
send the official public notice (word version please) and we will process
ASAP.   Thanks,  Dwain


 


From: Linero, Alvaro [mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 8:46 AM
To: Waters, G. Dwain; Scearce, Lynn
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Cc: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: NOx files on FTP site


 


I get on that one right away Gran-Pa!


From Grandpa Al.


A. A. Linero, P.E.


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Office of Permitting and Compliance


850-717-9076


 


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar
year?  To learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 9:44 AM
To: Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: NOx files on FTP site


 


Most newspapers don’t have a one day turn a around.  If we want this
published by Nov 14, we need to send them today or tomorrow to the
papers…. Dwain


 


From: Linero, Alvaro [mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 8:41 AM
To: Waters, G. Dwain; Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: NOx files on FTP site


 


Good Dwain.
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We will send you public notices in WORD (after I look at them) so that we
can say are ready to prepare for publication.


The idea is to send you the official draft documents say Tuesday and your
public Notice is in the newspaper(s) by Wednesday, November 14.


Thanks.


Al.


A. A. Linero, P.E.


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Office of Permitting and Compliance


850-717-9076


 


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012
calendar year?  To learn more, please visit us online at the following web address: 
www.title5feeholiday.com


 


From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 9:35 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Cascio, Tom; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: NOx files on FTP site


 


Got it. I will review and get back this morning on Smith and
Crist.   Thanks,  Dwain


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 7:45 AM
To: Waters, G. Dwain
Cc: Cascio, Tom; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: NOx files on FTP site


 


Hi Dwain,
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You can view Tom’s files here at
ftp://ftp.dep.state.fl.us/pub/outgoing/Air%20Products%2041-
0313709-001/NOx%20Files/.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)


Division of Air Resource Management – DEP


2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505


Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for
the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please visit us online at the following web
address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you
received from the department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer
Survey.
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From: Waters, G. Dwain
To: Scearce, Lynn; Burroughs, Mike L.
Cc: Terry, Greg N.; Bradburn, Rick; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "oquendo.ana@epa.gov"; Cascio, Tom; Holtom,


Jonathan; Friday, Barbara
Subject: Re: 0050014-022-AV, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Electric Generating Plant, Draft/Proposed Revision


(Parallel Review)
Date: Thursday, November 08, 2012 3:10:31 PM


Gulf Power has received the draft Smith permit. Thanks, Dwain Waters 
-------------------------- 
Dwain Waters, QEP 


 
From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 02:01 PM
To: Burroughs, Mike L. 
Cc: Waters, G. Dwain; Terry, Greg N.; Bradburn, Rick <Rick.Bradburn@dep.state.fl.us>; Kathleen
Forney <forney.kathleen@epa.gov>; oquendo.ana@epa.gov <oquendo.ana@epa.gov>; Cascio, Tom
<Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us>; Holtom, Jonathan <Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us>; Friday, Barbara
<Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>; Scearce, Lynn <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0050014-022-AV, Gulf Power Company, Lansing Smith Electric Generating Plant,
Draft/Proposed Revision (Parallel Review) 
 


Dear Mr. Burroughs: 


Attached is the official Notice of Draft/Proposed Permit for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and
reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link


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
Permit Status: DRAFT /PROPOSED
Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION 
Facility County: BAY


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0050014.022.AV.D_pdf.zip


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0050014.022.AV.P_pdf.zip


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
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Koerner, Jeff; Terry, Greg N.
Subject: Smith Acid Rain( 0050014-022-AV) Public Notice
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:21:41 AM
Attachments: Smith Acid Rain NOx Public Notice 111212.pdf


Pursuant to your previous request to support paperless submissions, please find attached an electronic
copy of the public notice affidavit for the Lansing Smith (0050014-022-AV) Title V Acid Rain NOx
Averaging Plan Revision request. The public notice was published on 11/12/12.   Please respond with an
electronic return email regarding your receipt of this correspondence.  Thanks,   Dwain


G. Dwain Waters, Q.E.P.
Special Projects and Environmental Assets Coordinator
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola,  Florida   32520-0328
Phone:  (850) 444-6527
Cell: (850) 336-6527
gdwaters@southernco.com<mailto:gdwaters@southernco.com>
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